



# Raquel Sampaio

Of Counsel

[raquel.sampaio@srslegal.pt](mailto:raquel.sampaio@srslegal.pt)

Of Counsel in the Public Law Department at SRS Legal, Raquel Sampaio has 20 years of experience and has worked for the UN, Mozambique and the Portuguese government. She specialises in public law, predominantly in the energy and sustainability sectors. She has academic qualifications in Innovation and follows the evolution of new technologies, such as Legaltech and Blockchain, as well as new areas of regulation - like digital content.

**Focus Areas**

Public Law

**Languages**

Portuguese  
English

**SRS Global**

Europe

## Experience

- Since 2022 - Of Counsel at SRS Legal
- 2020 to 2022 - Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- 2019 to 2020 - Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2017 to 2019 - Legal Advisor - Cabinet of the Secretary of State of the Presidency of the Council of Ministers
- 2014 to 2017 – Senior Associate at Abreu Advogados, Public and Environmental Law
- 2011 to 2014 – Key Associate of Mozambican Desk, Abreu Advogados in Maputo, Mozambique
- 2010 to 2013 – Associate at Abreu Advogados, Public and Environmental Law
- 2010 - Assistant Attaché to the Mission of Portugal at the United Nations, NYC
- 2006 to 2009 – Associate at Vieira de Almeida e Associados, Public Law practice group
- 2005 to 2006 - Intern to the United Nations Mission of Support in East Timor, Dili, East Timor
- 2003 to 2005 – Trainee Lawyer at Taveira da Fonseca e Associados, Porto

## Qualifications

- LL.M. Public Procurement Law and Policy from the University of Nottingham
- Post graduate Studies in Public Procurement from the University of Coimbra School of Law
- Law Degree from Católica | Porto School of Law

## Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association